



**LINDEMANN**

Law Firm, P.A.

Telephone (803) 881-8920

Facsimile (803) 862-1181

5 Calendar Court, Suite 102 (29206)

Post Office Box 6923

Columbia, South Carolina 29260

**ANDREW F. LINDEMANN\***

Direct Dial: (803) 881-8921

Email: [andrew@ldlawsc.com](mailto:andrew@ldlawsc.com)

*\*Also Admitted in North Carolina*

July 23, 2026

**RECEIVED**

**Jul 23 2026**

**S.C. SUPREME COURT**

**Via Email Only**

The Honorable Patricia A. Howard

Clerk of Court

South Carolina Supreme Court

Email: [suptfilings@sccourts.org](mailto:suptfilings@sccourts.org)

RE: Kimberly Welch, as Personal Representative of the Estate of Judy Ann Haselden v.  
Michael D. Smoak and Murray Sand Co., Inc.  
Appellate Case Number: 2026-0013401  
Our File Number: 79.20769

Dear Ms. Howard:

This letter is to request a five-day extension of time to file the Petitioners' Reply to Respondent's Return to Petition for Writ of Certiorari in the above-referenced appeal. The Reply is currently due on July 23, 2026. I anticipated meeting this deadline; however, because of other obligations and deadlines, I need the additional time as requested. I had a bench trial in state court last week. I was also #2 for trial this week in state court. In addition, I had a Court of Appeals brief which was filed on Tuesday and an additional Supreme Court brief due by the end of the week. I have consulted with counsel for the Respondent, who kindly consented to the requested extension by reply email. No prior extension has been requested in this Court.

The \$50.00 check for the filing fee will be mailed to the Court via U.S. Mail. If you have any questions, please advise.

Sincerely,

LINDEMANN LAW FIRM, P.A.

Andrew F. Lindemann

AFL/

cc: E. Hood Temple, Esquire (*Via Email Only*)  
Alexander S. Hogsette, Esquire (*Via Email Only*)  
G. Murrell Smith, Jr., Esquire (*Via Email Only*)  
Frederick N. Hanna Jr., Esquire (*Via Email Only*)  
Jeffrey T. Ammons, Esquire (*Via Email Only*)  
S. Wallace Carnwath, III, Esquire (*Via Email Only*)